Good morning.

We received your request for information regarding the Napa Superior Court seal. We are working to determine if the
information you are requesting can be provided as described in your request. Once we have made this determination, we
will inform you when it will be produced and provided to you, as well as any cost for doing so. Please note, however, that
we can provide electronic files in .pdf format only. -

In the meantime, please us if you have any questions.

Connie R. Brennan, CCLS
Court Administrative Assistant

Napa Superior Court
(707) 299-1110
gognie.B[enugn@ngpa.coggs.ca.ggx

From: Figgjax@protonmail.com <Figgjax@protonmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 6:40 AM

To: Admin-Info <Admin—lnfo@_:lapg.courts.ca.gg_y;
Subject: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS UNDER RULE 10.500

Please see attached request

Thanking you in advance,

Jacquie Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.




Good afternoon Ms. Figg.

This email responds to the request for information you submitted to the court by email on May 29,
2019. Your email requested five categories of records/information. Below is the court's
determination regarding each category:

Request Determination
1. Image of official court seal Please see the attached document,
“NSC Seal”
2. The date the current seal was adopted May 2008
3. Specifications for the seal, including size, See Government Code section
shape and exact wording 68076 (attached)

4. Whether your official seal is an embosser or | The Napa Superior Court official

stamp court seal is a stamp
5. Which statute(s) the court followed in its Government Code section 68076
adoption

Thank you.

Court Administration
Superior Court of California, County of Napa

Court. Administration@napa.courts.ca.gov




From: Brennan, Connie

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Figgjax@protonmail.com

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS UNDER RULE 10.500

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
we can provide electronic files in .pdf format only.

In the meantime, please us if you have any questions.

Connie R. Brennan, CCLS
Court Administrative Assistant
Napa Superior Court

(707) 299-1110

Connie.Brennan@napa.courts.ca.gov

From: Figgjax@protonmail.com <Figgjax@protonmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 6:40 AM

To: Admin-Info <Admin-Info@napa.courts.ca.gov>
Subject: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS UNDER RULE 10.500

Please see attached request

Thanking you in advance,

Jacquie Figg

Sent from ProtonMail. encrvoted email based in Switzerland.



GOVERNMENT CODE - GOV

TITLE 8. THE ORGANIZATION AND GOVERNMENT OF COURTS [68070 -
776551 ( Title 8 added by Stats. 1953, Ch.. 206. )

CHAPTER 1. General Provisions [68070 - 68114.10] ( Chapter 1 added by Stats. 1953,
Ch. 206. )

The seals of the superior courts shall:
68076. (2) Be circular.
(b) Be not less than one and one-fourth inches in diameter.
(c) Have in the center any word, words, or design adopted by the judges of the superior court.

(d) Have inscribed around the central words or design “Superior Court of California, County of | l,”
inserting the name of the county.

The seal of any such court, which has been adopted before April 1, 1880, shall be the seal of such court until
another is adopted.

(Amended by Stats. 2007, Ch. 738, Sec. 15, Effective January 1, 2008.)







